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MILNE, Rachel

From: William Davidson <fyi-request-16884-f764f4b4@requests.fyi.org.nz>
Sent: Saturday, 25 September 2021 1:56 pm
To: Ministerial Services
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Official Information request - Use of drones over southland

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Dear New Zealand Police, 
I am seeking specific information data , or documentation over the use of what appears to be dozens of drones over 
invercargill in the last  year, to simplify my request , as a nz citizen I would like to request how many drones , have 
been deployed over invercargill in the months of July August September 2021, by the Nz police, offcanz gscb or 
whoever  holds The information regarding my request, also any documentation data or information as to what their 
use is for, I personally have recorded and witnessed dozens of drones,  flying or sitting idly in the sky for 20 plus 
hours at a time, and certainly appear to be operated by law enforcement , are they being used for surveillance , and 
is this surveillance legal. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
William Davidson 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website. 
 
Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 
fyi-request-16884-f764f4b4@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
Is ministerial.services@police.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to New Zealand Police? If 
so, please contact us using this form: 
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=new_zealand_police 
 
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright 
policies: 
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers 
 
If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your 
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page. 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 


